Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Natalie Gladden <ngladden@hungry-horse.com>

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 7:46 AM

To: Rickman, Leslie, EMNRD; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills

Cc: Eddie Gaytan; Jerry Brian; Carmen Pitt; Dakoatah Montanez; Katlynn Montanez; Traci
Jennings

Subject: [EXT] Final Sampling for Grizzly Petroleum - Cole State #16

All,

On behalf of Grizzly, Hungry-Horse, LLC., would like to request final sampling for 1RP-5316. Date of release was 12-11-
18 for the site listed above.

Please contact Dakoatah Montanez at 575-631-9871 or myself at the below number to schedule the final sampling
event.

Natalie Gladden

Director of Environmental & Regulatory Services
4024 Plains Highway

Lovington, NM 88260

(Cell) 575-390-6397

Email: ngladden@hungry-horse.com



